From:Planning

Sent:19 Jan 2021 03:39:18

To:lgriffin@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0004

Attachments:D & A Statement - No25 Langley Street, Langley 11.01.21.pdf,

For you?

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical

£ 01508 533790 e spayne@s-norfolk.gov.uk

E [ =]

Sent: 19 January 2021 14:06
To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0004

Hi,

aving just received an auto reply which | haven't seen before | will assume my email did not send.
| am happy with the revised description and please see attached the Design and Access statement.
With kind regards,

Katrina Bowles

Get Outlook for Android

From: Katrina Bowles
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:00:48 PM
To: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk <planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0004

Hi,
Did you get my email last week replying to this with the required document?

Katrina Bowles

Get Outlook for Android

From: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk <planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 1:29:01 PM

To: |

Subject: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0004

Please see attached document



